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OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES 
335 FOUR MILE ROAD 

CONWAY, SC 29526-6005 
SAP 

AMENDMENT/ADDENDUM No. 1 
SAP 

Posting Date:  Wednesday May 24, 2023  
 

Solicitation Number:   2223-51MJ 
 Description:  Provide, Deliver, & Install LED Signs at Elementary Schools – Phase 2P 
 

ADDENDA:  Addenda shall be issued prior to the bid opening date and time for the purposes of modifying or interpreting the Contract 
Documents through additions, deletions, clarifications, or corrections. No addendum shall be issued later than four (4) days prior to the bid 
opening date except to a) withdraw the Invitation for Bids, or b) to postpone the bid opening date and time. When an addendum is issued for 
the purposes of postponing the bid opening date and time, the addendum shall establish the new bid opening date and time no earlier than 
five (5) days after the addendum issue date. Addenda shall be posted on the on-line bidding source(s) stated in the Invitation for Bids. A 
Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued by identifying the addendum number and the date of issuance with the Bidder’s initials 
in the spaces provided on the Official Bid Form or the bid shall be found non-responsive in accordance with the District’s Procurement Code. 
If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which are not modified remain unchanged. 
 
INTERPRETATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:  Requests for additional information or questions regarding error, omission or clarification of 
any portion of the Bid Documents or the Contract Documents or any addendum, shall be submitted in writing to the District Bid Contact Person 
stated in the Invitation for Bids by e-mail or facsimile no later than five (5) days prior to the bid opening date and time unless an earlier date 
is stated on the Invitation for Bids or as may be amended. Any interpretations, corrections, or changes to the Bid Documents or the Contract 
Documents made in any other manner than by a written addendum shall not be binding, and Bidders shall not rely upon them. Any information 
given a prospective Bidder concerning a solicitation will be furnished promptly to all other prospective bidders as an addendum to the 
solicitation if that information is necessary for submitting offers of if the lack of it would be prejudicial to other prospective bidders. See clause 
entitled “Bidder Representations.” We will not identify you in our answer to your question. The District seeks to permit maximum practicable 
competition. Bidders are urged to advise the Procurement Specialist – as soon as possible – regarding any aspect of this procurement, 
including any aspect of the solicitation that unnecessarily or inappropriately limits full and open competition. 
 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

Question 
Number 

Question Answer 

1. Are all type 3 signs structures and Watchfire 16mm LED 
being quoted on the included size specifications for the 
perspective schools?  
 

No change. Yes, all Type 3 structures will be used as stated 
in the solicitation.  

2. Will the Sign contractor be responsible for installing all meter 
bases where meters are required? 

Yes, the Sign contractor will be responsible for the meter 
base and all electrical work required for the sign to be 
operational. Refer to Revised  Scope of Work Exhibit A. 

3. What type of power is there for the signs at Palmetto Bays 
& Seaside Elementary?   

A meter will be required for the signs at Palmetto Bays and 
Seaside Elementary.  

4. Will Sign contractor be responsible for connecting power 
from new meter to new signage? 

Yes 
 

5. Will Contractor be responsible for removal and disposal of 
all existing sign structures that are being replaced? 

No change. Yes, the contractor will be responsible for the 
removal and disposal of all existing sign structures that are 
being replaced. Please refer back to exhibit A.   
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6. As it states in the Main Cabinet specifications last bullet 
point for Type 2 the sign is to have to LED internal 
illumination. Please clarify that based on Attachment 2 in 
Exhibit B that the sign is to be non-illuminated. 

The sign will be illuminated.  Refer to revised exhibit A and B.  

7. 
 

As a bidder for this project, we will be providing the 
appropriate power connections for all the new signs. Any 
additional power requirements/electrical feed that needs to 
run from the school buildings to the signage will be provided 
by others. 

No change.  “Any additional power requirements/electrical 
feed that needs to run from the school buildings to the signage 
will be provided by others.”  This statement is incorrect. It will 
be the sign contractor’s responsibility to provide power to the 
sign whether it is from the school building or a meter base.  
Please review exhibit A. 

8. Are brands other than Watchfire being considered? No other alternates are being considered. 

 
 
SCOPE OF WORK (Exhibit A) Revised  
 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS LIST (Exhibit B) Revised  
 
Alternate #5 has been deleted. See revised Official Bid Form and revised scope of work. 
 
OFFICIAL BID FORM Revised  
 
TYPE 4 SIGNS Addition 
 
 
The bid opening date and time remain the same. 
 
 


